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Message
Hannah Lacey [/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=667C29258B5C405B9E4388BE18AAF13F-D0597B27-CE] 
14/06/2023 2:54:04 p.m.
Trish Cleland [Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz]; Jordan Hamilton [Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz] 
Kate Robinson [Kate.Robinson2(S>comcom.govt.nz]
RE: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS

From:

Sent:
To:
CC:
Subject:

Ok that's helpful context thanks. I'll pick with Jess. 
Hannah

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>; Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz> 
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS

It has not - it came up again in our engagement with ISPANZ just now. Members very weary of sharing sensitive 
information.

Nga mihi nui 
Trish

From: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacev@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:14 PM
To: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>; Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz> 
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS

Thanks Trish - email looks good. Has it gone through anyone in privacy already? If not I'll discuss with Jess when I speak 
to her. Thanks

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacev@comcom.govt.nz>; Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz> 
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2(5)comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS

Thanks Hannah - you can also refer to the attached email (was planning to send to you and Ben after Holly's 
contribution), which mentions privacy.

We would like to send the draft info requests this Friday, but as Ben will need to review this will likely be on Monday.

Nga mihi nui 
Trish

From: Hannah Lacey cHannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:15 PM
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS
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Thanks Jordan. I've taken a look through these and

When are we planning to send out the draft requests? I'm speaking to Jess tomorrow (she's tied up 
today) but if needs be I don't think that should hold up sending out the draft requests, more thatB

Otherwise looks good from my perspective, and thanks for sharing.

Thanks,
Hannah

From: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:54 PM
To: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: [REVIEW] Data request - RCS

Hi Hannah

Just following Trish's actions for the RCS

Data specification -
Action: John to review and Jordan to send to Chris Hansen, Martin Roundill and Mags to review - check for 
clarity, format of data, etc. - request feedback by COB Monday.
Action: Jordan to update data specification by COB Tuesday and share with Hannah for legal check from a 
scoping perspective, in terms of powers, ToR, etc.
Hannah to complete review by COB Wednesday.
Nothing to flag as a concern in this space - John comfortable with what is being requested and for what 
purpose.

Attached is the data specification for your review. We are basically defining each of the data sets that each provider will 
need to provide to us. This is combining what is in the RCS data map and what we would need to be able to calculate 
what we currently have in the AMR. John, Mags and Chris Hansen have reviewed this but we will still need to do some 
tidying.

Nga mihi
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